



Murat AZAK Agricultural Engineer

EDUCATION

- Assoc. prof
- PhD
- MSc Şeyh Edebali University 2022-... Faculty of Agricultural
- **Bachelor's Degree** Şeyh Edebali University 2014-2021 Faculty of Agricultural

LANGUAGE

CAREER

- 2007-... Agricultural Engineer / Central Research Institute of Food and Feed Control-Bursa
- 2005-2007 Agricultural Technician / Directorate of Provincial Agriculture-Elazığ
- 2001-2005 Agricultural Engineer / Central Research Institute of Food and Feed Control-Bursa
- 1998-2001- Agricultural Technician / Directorate of Provincial Agriculture Karaman

ABOUT ME

He was born in Bingöl in 1979. In 2021, he graduated from Şeyh Edebali University, Faculty of Agriculture, Department of Agricultural Engineering. He has been working at the Central Research institute of Food and Feed Control since 2001.

CONTACT

- Adalet Mh. 1. Hürriyet Cd. No:128 Osmangazi / BURSA 16160 TÜRKİYE
- murat.azak@tarimorman.gov.tr
 - 0 224 246 47 20



Murat AZAK Agricultural Engineer



- PROJECTS
- Projects Conducted

2019-2021 Yemlik Mısır ve Mısır Silajında Bazı İnsektisitlerin ve Bunların Zehirli Metabolitlerinin Kalıntı Durumunun Belirlenmesi (TAGEM- Araştırmacı)